



Curriculum Vitae

Kamil Durski

PHP / Ruby Web Designer

LOCATION

Poland, Lodz

PHONE

+48 608 632 531

EMAIL

durski.kamil@gmail.com

FEATURED SITES

<http://www.eastoncycling.com>
<http://www.islandbeachgear.com>
<http://www.surfmonk.com>
<http://www.motoalbum.pl>

MORE WORK

<http://www.kamildurski.com>

Profile

Server-side web developer, enthusiastic about dynamic object-oriented languages (PHP and recently Ruby). Especially interested in emerging technologies, namely Cloud Computing and server-side JavaScript.

Why me?

Although I am just finishing my daily studies at Technical University of Lodz, I already possess over 4 years of commercial experience in webdesign. So far I have worked on over hundred of different projects for world-wide clients from North America, Europe and more. I like to and learn new things and currently besides mastering Ruby I am looking into iPhone and Android platforms as a possible new areas. I hope that working for Teleca will allow me to consolidate my fondness for server-side programming together with professional software development.

Experience

PHP / RUBY PROGRAMMER, AFFILIATED CONTRACTOR AT ODESK.COM

For the past two years I was working for clients from all over the world through oDesk.com platform. I received 5/5 feedback score with over two thousands hours worked and 30+ different assignments. Mostly focusing on Magento-based portals but I was also implementing fraud protection to different sites using TeleSign.com solutions.

MIMO.PL MULTIMEDIA, SENIOR PHP PROGRAMMER, LODZ, 2006-2008

During the time I spent at MIMO Multimedia I was responsible for creating and updating company's web-related software. I have developed small websites for companies located in Lodz as well as mid-level E-Commerce solutions.

FREELANCE PHP PROGRAMMER, 2004-2010

Education

Technical University of Lodz, faculty of Electronics and Telecommunications, 2005-2010

Skills

| | |
|-------------------|---|
| PHP | Magento E-Commerce, Zend Framework, Kohana, CakePHP |
| RUBY | Rails 3, RSpec |
| JAVASCRIPT | jQuery, Prototype |
| FRONT-END | XHTML, HTML 5, CSS2, CSS3 |
| DATABASE | MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB |
| OS | MacOSX, Linux (Debian/Ubuntu) |
| OTHER | SVN, GIT, Basics of POSIX C, C++ and linux administration |

Personal Interest and Hobbies

Skiing, mountain biking, fantasy books, role playing games.